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SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 01 to Invitation to Bid No. 8430
DATE OF AMENDMENT: April 13, 2016


DATE OF BID RELEASE: March 31, 2016
REQUISITION NO.: NDEQ016519A
DATE AND TIME OF OPENING: April 21, 2016 @ 2:00 P.M.
CONTACT:  Marti Marsh, Purchasing Officer
The following shall be a part of ITB No. 8430 for 2-Crew Modular Office Building. If a vendor has already returned a response and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire bid prior to the opening date and time.
1.
Is there a desired delivery date?  

Bidders are requested to provide their estimated delivery time in Section 4 as indicated. 
2.
On the permanent building what will the finished floor height be from exterior finished grade?

The height will be determined by vendor’s standard construction and base post heights.  
Estimate approximately 36”.

3.
What will the foundation pad material be? I.e. asphalt, compacted gravel, concrete.


Asphalt
4.
Will the stairs sit on a concrete pad? If so what will be the elevation from top of concrete to finish floor?


The stairs will be on asphalt.  See #2 response above.  The stairs will need to have height adjustment components. 

5.
Will the skirting need to be insulated?

Response: No, the skirting need not be insulated.
6.
Specifications call for ADA accessible restroom fixtures, but drawings only show stairs.  
Please confirm there is no requirement for an ADA accessible ramp.


The restrooms must be fully ADA compliant in the event that the facility may be used at a location where access is required.  The initial location will not require ADA access nor a ramp, stairs only.

7.
Please confirm that there are no utility services to be connected under this contract.

NDOT will make all utility connections, so none are included in this bid.
8.
Is the temporary building to be delivered only?

The initial scope of this project has changed.  It is now required that the temporary 
building be placed in a permanent location along US Highway 50 approximately 1.5 
miles west of Silver Springs, Nevada.  The street address is: 1840 US Highway 50, 
Silver Springs, Nevada 89429.  All installation requirements will be equal to the 
building being installed in Fernley, Nevada.

9.
Is the temporary building to be on a temporary foundation?

The second building is now permanent.  See #8 response above.
10.
If the temporary building is only to be delivered and not installed will this contract require that the building be set up and installed at a later date?

See responses #’s 8 and 9 above.


11.
If the temporary building is to be delivered only, will the fire alarm requirement be removed for that building?

The fire alarm requirements will be equal for both buildings.


ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with bid submittal.
NAME OF VENDOR ___________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ____________________________________________________

TITLE __________________________________ 
DATE _____________________________


This bid amendment shall be made part of the entire bid document.
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